

Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Rachael Kelly
5 Lark Field, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 7NY; 01768 863900

To Members of Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council

You are duly summoned/required to attend the next meeting of Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council to be held on
Monday 7 November at 5.30pm 2016 at Tirril Reading Rooms

AGENDA

1.	Apologies - To receive any apologies from councillors
2.	Declaration of Interests <ul style="list-style-type: none">Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interestsTo declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature (Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items)
3.	Confirmation of Minutes - To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting of the Council.
4.	Exclusion of Press & Public (Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960) To consider whether there are any agenda items which require consideration for the exclusion of the press and public.
5.	Public Participation - Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. These questions need to be sent to the Clerk no later than midday one clear working day before the meeting.
6.	District & County Councillor Representation - To receive an update and any information from the Eden District Councillor & Cumbria County Councillor
7.	Community Led Plan – To receive an update on the Community Led Plan
8.	Dog Fouling – To discuss, as requested by Cllr Sindy Phillips
9.	Healthcare for the Future – To discuss as requested by Cllr Philip Greening
10.	Grass Cutting – To discuss the grass cutting tenders received
11.	Notice Boards – To discuss the Notice Boards
12.	Local Plan – To receive any updates
13.	Parish Council meeting dates & time – to discuss for 2017
14.	Footway Lighting – to discuss
15.	Grant Request – to consider the grant request from Penrith & District Red Squirrel Group
16.	Wicket at the Quaker – To discuss, as requested by a parishioner
17.	Draft Budget – To discuss the draft budget for 2017/2018
18.	Highways - To receive an update on any highways issues
19.	Clerk's Update Correspondence
20.	Planning Applications To consider any recently received applications and ratify any responses since the last meeting: None
21.	Finance To receive an update of the monies received and paid out since the last meeting. To authorise payments To receive update from BDO regarding the Audit To receive an update on the budget to date
22.	Next meeting Monday 9 January 5.30pm, Location Tirril Reading Rooms. **Please note, subject to change dependant on the outcome of item 13 above.

Distribution: Councillors Greening, Morris, Owens, Phillips, & Relph
31 October 2016 - Rachael Kelly, Clerk to Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council